

From: [Ronen Neuman](#)
To: [Vin Gopal](#)
Cc: [Mayor](#); [Stephen Carasia](#); [Mathew Sharin](#); [David Belhassen](#); [Danielle Gianfrancesco](#)
Subject: Re: Deal
Date: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 7:31:59 AM

Good morning Senator Gopal,

Thank you again for thinking of our officers and first responders. We are definitely in need of both especially hand sanitizer.

Please let me know what we need to do to receive the items.

Respectfully,

Ronen Neuman
Chief of Police
Deal Police Department

Sent from my iPhone

On Apr 8, 2020, at 12:39 AM, Vin Gopal <[@](#)> wrote:

We are getting a big order of hand sanitizer and gloves coming in. Do you need either?

On Mon, Mar 30, 2020 at 6:23 PM Ronen Neuman <[@](#)> wrote:

Good afternoon Senator Gopal,

On behalf of the Deal Police Department and Deal First-Aid I would like to personally thank you for thinking of us during these difficult times. I will send one of my officers tomorrow to Eatontown PD to pick up these items.

Stay safe!!

Respectfully,

Ronen Neuman

Chief of Police

Deal Police Department

190 Norwood Ave.

Deal, NJ 07723

(732)531-1113

[\[REDACTED\]](#)

“Never sacrifice what’s right for what’s easy.”

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:

The information contained in this e-mail transmission and any attachments thereto are private and confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or addressee, and may contain confidential and/or privileged material(s). If you have received this e-mail transmission in error, please contact the sender immediately by reply e-mail or telephone (number listed above). Please immediately delete this transmission from your individual e-mail account and any electronic media transmission system. You should not print, duplicate, transmit or otherwise disseminate the information contained in this e-mail transmission to any other person(s). Any use of information contained in this e-mail transmission by anyone other than the intended recipient(s) is strictly prohibited. Any information contained herein is a protected communication under the Attorney-Client Privilege, Attorney Work Product and/or other privileges afforded by any federal, state or local statutes, regulations or Court Rules.

From: Vin Gopal <[\[REDACTED\]](#)>

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2020 5:28 PM

To: Ronen Neuman <[\[REDACTED\]](#)>; Mayor

<@X>; Stephen Carasia
<@X>; Mathew Sharin
<@X>; David Belhassen <@X>;
Danielle Gianfrancesco <@X>
Subject: Deal

Good Afternoon,

On behalf of the Vin Gopal Civic Association, we are donating to the
Deal Police Department and First Aid Squad the following items.

25 KN95 Masks - Police

25 KN95 Masks - EMS

5 Bottles of Hand Sanitizer - Police and EMS

This should be picked up tomorrow at

The Eatontown Police Department

47 Broad Street
Eatontown, NJ

on Tuesday March 31st between 12pm and 4pm.

I want to thank Chief Lucia of Eatontown for partnering with us on this. Pickup
will be at the Police Department and you may ask for Danielle at Dispatch. We
will continue to get more orders of PPE in, for future needs, please [click
here](#) and we will try to continue to do future donations.

Thank you and stay safe

Vin

—

Senator Vin Gopal

Majority Conference Leader

11th Legislative District